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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 12, 1977

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CANNON

FROM: - JIM CONNOR 9&5

SUBJECT: Aviation Regulatory Reform and
Financing

The President reviewed your memorandum of January 11 on the above
subject and made the following notation:

"As we discussed --- Regulatory Reform -- message this week,
Financing -- message next Monday or Tuesday."

Please follow up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 11, 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: JIM CANNON //{

e
SUBJECT: Aviation Regulatory Reform and Financing

Secretary Coleman telephoned today to suggest that he
would like to make one more appeal to you to make the
aviation financing an addition to Aviation Regulatory
Reform rather than an alternative.

He would like to talk with you about it either on the
phone or in person.

While I have explained to Secretary Coleman your decision,

he feels strongly about the matter and I concur in his
desire to talk with you personally about it.

Approve Disapprove
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